


Sr.No. Clause No Clause Query Reply 

1 Section-I, VOLUME I
Clause 2.6.3

Scope of Works

Coordinates of Intake pipe and Outfall are not mentioned in tender

documents. Please provide the same.

The CRZ clearance for the establishment of 5

MLD Desalination plant at VOC Port and

Cordinates of Intake and Outfall is enclosed as

Annexure I

2 Section-I, VOLUME I
Clause 2.6.3

Scope of Works

There is no design criteria and material of construction given in tender

documents for units mentioned under Scope of work.

We presume design criteria and material of construction for units

mentioned under Scope of work will be as respective bidder's proposal

considering good engineering practice as per Indian and or International

standards for 3 MLD output capacity desalination plant.please confirm the

same.

Design criteria for 3 MLD desalination plant as

per our PFD and material as per Good

engineering practice as per Indian and or

International standards and also it should be

proved in any one desalination plant with

minimim period of 2 years running conditions.

3 Section-I, VOLUME I
Clause 2.6.3

Scope of Works

Product water pumping main to nearby VOC Port sump. Please provide the

length of Product water pumping main from WTP plant to nearby VOC Port

sump.

The land enmarked for the establishment of

desalination plant is 200 m from the VOC Port

Water tank.

During the Bid Stage, Bidders are invited to

examine the Project in greater detail, and to

carry out, at their cost, such studies as may be

required for submitting their respective Bid.

Also since it is DBO model so bidders follow

good engineering practice as per Indian and or

International standards.

4 Section-I, VOLUME I
Clause 2.6.3

Scope of Works

It is mentioned as under scope of works "Transformer- Outdoor

Switchyard".

Shall we considered Outdoor type Transformer? Please confirm.

The bidder has to Design the 3 MLD

desalination plant inline with the Scope of work

as mentioned in the revised tender document.
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Sr.No. Clause No Clause Query Reply 

5 Section-I, VOLUME I
Clause 2.6.3

Scope of Works

It is mentioned as under scope of works "Transformer- Outdoor

Switchyard".

Qty. of transformer is not mentioned. Shall we considered 1 no. working

transformer along with 1 no. emergeny Diesel Generator? Please confirm.

Confirmed.

6 Section-I, VOLUME I
Clause 2.6.3

Scope of Works

It is mentioned as under scope of works "Transformer- Outdoor

Switchyard".

We presume 11 KVA incomping power supply will be provided by the

Employer at Switchyard of 3 MLD Desalination plant. Kindly confirm the

same.

The nearest Port power supply point is 22 KVA

Sub Station by supply & installation of necessary

equipment’s, cables, switches, etc as directed

by engineer.

7 Section-I, VOLUME I
Clause 2.6.3

Scope of Works

It is mentioned as under scope of works "dressing of site and raising /

levelling the existing ground level to the proposed formation level".

Please provide the Finished Ground Level / formation level to be

considered for the Site.

Please refer Sl.No.03

8 VOLUME I
Tender Notice

Period of completion

Considering quantum of project works as well as mansoon period, we

request please considered the Period of completion as - 18 Months

(Construction period) + 6 Months (Trail Commissioning period) and 60

Months (O&M period)

Please refer Sl.No.03

9 General Land Acquisition

Kindly please clarify the Land acquisition status for the project 

1> Total Land required for the project 

2> Extent of government and private land to be acquired

3> Land already acquired by the employer

4> Balance land yet to be acquired by employer and its present status

The land enmarked for the establishment of

desalination plant is Port own land. There is no

requirement of land acquisition.

10
VOLUME I- Page No 

84 of 227

Price Adjustment-During 

Construction Period

As prices of materials are dependent on volatile global markets it is not

possible for the contractor to predict their affect at this stage on the bid

price. This will result in unbalanced bids and hence it is requested that

applicability of Price Variation Clause should be considered.

Tender Condition prevails.

11  Advance Payment
we request you to kindly please consider Advance Payment equal to 10% of

the Accepted Contract Value to ease cash flow.
Tender Condition prevails.


































